WAC 197-11-960 Environmental checklist. .
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
Purpose of checklist:

. The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies to consider the
environmental impacts of 2 proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all
proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide
information to help you and the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be
done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Governmental agencies use this
checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the
Questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best description you can. _

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most cases, you should be able to
answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer,
or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know” or "does not apply.” Complete answers to the questions now may
avoid unnecessary delays later. - :

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark designations. Answer these
qQuestions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on different
parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which
you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there
may be significant adverse impact. : _ :

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:

Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not apply.” IN ADDITION,
complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). :
For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,” and "property or site” should be read as

"proposal,” "proposer,” and "affected geographic area,” respectively.
A. BACKGROUND ' '
1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:
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3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person: '
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4. Date checklist p
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6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
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7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with this proposal? If yes, explain.

Vo






8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared, directly related to this proposal.

R

9. Do yoﬁ kn@w whether applications are pendmg for governmental approvals of other propoéais directly affecting the property covered by
your proposal? If yes, explain. L ; ; L o M e il
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10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
b one oo i :

S

— 11.-Give bricf, Gorplete desctiption of your proposal,including the proposed uses and the size of the project and stc. There are several

_ questions later in this checklist that ask you to describ certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this
page. (Lead agencies may modify this form to include additional specific information on project description.) gt g
- PO . 7 e 6@1\ Cor Ade % o P © : _ "”j
PETTREN veterans ~ awd  youtk Dv’acxvﬁaa\_*iw5y heaz

- /H'.jb_{ L cassid v aze *L;‘S-_()fbfe{}y Q_)r 'o!-ciﬁ e ""ﬁ s

Y

—.12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information. for a person to understand the precise location of your proposed project, -
including a street address, if any, and section, township, andynge, ifhm}aproposal would occur over a range of area, provide the
 range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available. “While
'you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are nottmquired'to duplicate maps .or detailed plans submitted with any permit
applications related to this checklist. : o - S - ; Shi
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- TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT R ‘ EVALUATION FOR
: - j AGENCY USE ONLY

B. ENVIR_ONMENTAL ELEMENTS
1. Earth
St S T2 B . 4 :
a. General description of the site (circle one):G‘!it,/mllmg, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other. . .. ..
7 4 - J i )
Some sty slopes . o pocth eAg

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate bercent slope)?
100% =~ clifl



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT o " EVALUATION FOR
: Wi ; ' : AGENCY USE ONLY

¢. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel peat, muck)? Ifyou know the classnﬁcauon
~ of agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime fmnlmd.
61}\.%\1\5—-} ?(C‘»&&,QP v C{‘,-{_:’f "-..v‘\; h.:’{ Ct,’!"\_;{f,}b—{;
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d. Are there surface indications or hlstmy of unstable soils in the lmmedlatb vicinity? If 50, desm'be
-~ Ne

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any filling or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill.
R/ |

.f Could erosion occur as aresult of clearing, consﬂ‘uctlon, or nse"’ If s0, generally describe.
tx” LA S

g About what percent of the site will be covered with i mlpemous smfac&s after pmject construction (for example, asphalt or
buildings)? : ,
0%

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
Mo ovehide prale  allowsdd erespt inm "{“f cond thona

2. Air -

a. Whattypes of em:ssmnsmme alrwouldresult from the proposal (i.e., dust, automobile, odors, industrial wood smoke) during
construction and when the project is completcd‘? Ifany, generally describe and | g:ve apprommate quantlt:es if known.
NO (enabruchion | S50 po  comsh webre 3“5’” ot
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b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor ihat may aﬁ'ect your: proposal? If so, generally describe.
No . |

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:.
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT _' '  EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

3. Water _
a. Surface:

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including year-round and seasonal streams,
saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, descnbe type and provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it

flowsinto. {{, —mm,wf{ SQ&famw strpgmese @ & stagendd pctﬂc} f‘m;
w\w L ¥ Deldid  ivda : i A ; ; :
Liile  ilehbd Buen Plowgs o deep canyon  alen g N & E cog of propate,
2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters? Ifyes, please describe
and attach available plans.
el

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from surface water or wetlands and -
indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate thesoumeofﬁllmatenn]

N R

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general descnptxon, purpose, and approximate
quantities if known.

NG

5) Does the proposal lic wnhm a lOO-year ﬂoodplmn‘? Ifso, note [ocatlon on the site plan

Nca

6) Does the proposal involve any dlscharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and
antu:lpated volume of dlscharge :

Ne

b. Ground

1) ‘Will ground water be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to ground watex’? G:ve general descnptlon, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. ,

N

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for examplc
Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the
system, the number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (@it appl:cable), or the number of animals or

humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

N/&



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT _ ' EVALUATION FOR
' AGENCY USE ONLY

c¢. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of colléction and disposal, if any (include quantities, if
known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other waxcrs" If so, descn'be )

L NIA

2) Could waste materials enter ground o surface waters? If'so, generally describe.

o

" d. Proposed measures to reduce or oontrol surfase ground, and runoff water impacts, 1fany'

N

* 4. Plants

- a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

—C__ deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other :

X evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pme other -

—__ shrubs

————L,g_rass
¥ Sk

crop or grain :

— wet soil plants: - caftail, buttercup, bulhmh,slnmkcabbage,oﬂler

—waterplams water lily, eelgrass, nﬂfoxl, oiher

other types of vegetation : :

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed oraltered‘? : o D
Lome ?;.MM ¢ crep will be replau d o Crnps beltn  cudded
for  paldlite, =100 acers ff] - ' ‘ '

. ¢ List threatzned or endangered species known to be on or near the site.

none  Kaewa,

-

- d Prt)posedlandscapmg,useofnatweplants, orothermeasurestopmserveorenhance
vegetatxononﬂlemte ifany: R '
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S. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near the site:
birds: Gawk) erop) Gaglé, songbirds,other:
mammals: beaver, other: ;
fish: bass, on, herring, shellfish, other:

b List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the site.
W esben f;r':?’f" CET ‘i {,:};; et {
) : P



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : .~ EVALUATIONFOR
' : ' AGENCY USE ONLY

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If'so, explain.

No

d. Proposed measures f0 preserve or enhance wildlife, if any

'yt ! 2 ; o . 5 X
Pla .amaw foo wildiife habibd witl be wmade C trecs é‘”w" eleS
b, foreat / I i ! ew‘; :
Exisbig  torea ?’ma adeveSces b\)é’mrm sz‘{ %)cwref Gkt

6. Energy and natural resources = .

a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the completed project's energy needs?
Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturmg, etc.

N /A

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by ad]acent properties? If'so, generally describe.
Ne

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are included mthe pIans of this proposal? List other proposed measures to reduce
or control energy impacts, if any:

N/

7. Environmental health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and. explosmg spill, or
hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe.

H’(’aﬂ’x hocande  assecintsd u«z{-& 5;&9?-:&9 ’*""'1““&*”{

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.
Nowe :

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control env:ronmetml health hazards, if any:
p o GLed  shot. .

b. Noise
1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your pro_|ect (for example traffic, equ:pment, operahon, other)?

Nune

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-term or a long-term basis (for
example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? [ndicate what hours noise would come from the site.

g R
Frojedd  muehies o hunbie  preseevt wibh - atsscndid roiie
fﬂ i

A e i'e o
!
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ' EVALUATION FOR
: G ' : AGENCY USE ONLY

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

Progeed 15 loeabed as Tar ' o }"f"f’*ﬁl'“& (= |l 3 Gf—"*‘k
Vet caii vl rescdbamA,  of 1S ¢ ¢ otva £ b p\cLch Qu,; f @ {M\r{’
_'r ¢sreampes e redduce tiag . jwprcd
8. Land and shoreline use :
a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent pmperﬁes?

Rurel éﬁﬁftﬁ?‘f% £ hubee

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If'so, describe.
oy . 3 ¥ ’ : % o
Mot o Sile 15 ﬁ:&:cﬁ will  contruue o5 bl dru . [ane

l '\CG\s!‘W\. -CU‘JJ ",Uﬁh"f«:!ﬁj. (e_:LH{,c, imﬂ.cs"\)

c. Describe any structures on the site. ' : . ‘J : e
B oremidenbll beuse  gud o seotrd  barws, shes & oubburimegs  are

e el EO S e f e owagsr
en R | R N AR AL R Y f"‘&,ﬁ =t .

- d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

No.

6. Whati the carvent zoniog classificaion of 6 ite? ; |
Open  Spaee £ Lxlnsc Py eiltung «
f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?
@fzt—v{' Svae - F  Exlugrye f\\', F!w-—;‘zéﬁn@
S Trabiitable Satis e st shorslhie Dt progr gt e e e?
N ' " |
" h Has anypartofthe sitebeeﬁclassiﬁedasan"environm&nm]ly 's.énsi.tive" area? Ifso, specify.. - -
~Ne, : '
i Aj:proxhnately how many people would reside or work in the completed prq;ect” : _
Up b (O Q“x{:’fﬁaﬁ@f 2y 7{-%“ frag, 2 Saaéﬁ“hpi
j. Approximately how many people would the boniplebed pro_]ect displace?
 Nens, gid E
k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement nnpa.cts, if any:

N [B-



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT : : EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

L Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compat[ble with existing and projected land uses and plans,flf any: -
Groposal  \u  cowmpadibie with avisheg ¥ ?‘“&“g‘{ fave e,iﬁxfiv Eoplaps,

9. Housing
a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income housing.

A
b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be- e[umnatcd'? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-income housing,. -
w A '

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

N [

10. Aelthetlcs

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the principal exterior building
material(s) proposed?

N /A

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?
NGNS | !

c Proposed measams to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any:
N B
el ngllt and glare _ :
a. What type of light or glare w11[ the proposal produce? What time of day would it mamly occur?

Nere faw e e

b. Could rlight or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard of interfere w1thv1ews°

1\50

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal'?

WWW“‘WWWH s 1 g vy TREE T EREApYr
N &

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control hght and glare unpacts if any:
NET




TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT _ EVALUATION FOR
_ L : AGENCY USE ONLY

12. Recreation

2. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?
\J\\xv\_’m\.g ) W etk gy Selam e ceuhmr reestolnem,

b. Would the proposed pro]ect displace any exnstmg recreatmnal uses? If so, describe.

INP

.G Proposed measures to reduce or control mpacts on recreanon, mcludmg recreation opportlmlt:es to be prowded by the project
or appl:cant, if any: -
?cm;;,m oot Q! c?\%“w{“uu ¢ recetohon i"j A f&\"“ q W*—.f-" R eppey b “t Fes,

Lv  reevesha,
13. Historic and cultural prmrvnt:on

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for, national, state, or local preservation reglsters known to be on or next
to the site? If so, genmlly descn'be ; . ‘ _

Ma

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evxdence of ‘historic, archaeological, scientific, or cultural importance known tobeon or

" next to the site. : e
Thev {es adt  sewesd r&nf.usm,ij b pres o TPAINER \1‘!34.{; Seaflers on Fht  stbe ;

, -4'&_‘1‘ il ,g,’"{ '{'@ﬁ}i _;‘). “) {ijzﬁ '-\'\;G&fqi‘j'_ X r:__?‘ﬁ{‘fﬁmp _;t{ﬁ&&f‘ ‘g, e A“‘@.{ﬁﬁ 1‘,_\‘« A t““évg{._
52 ‘

B Fasi g

¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any: i : 2ot

: \\30 Wwiskoile 80 o ‘I‘é\wc\oazcmﬁ "S‘\‘e' U‘"‘“ e f”ﬁ?“tkd :

14. Transpomt:on
a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe proposed access to the exlstmg street system. Show on site

lans, if
Ko o Bl “hy exishny o\s:weumj Lupcaked - ﬂawkc Q?JS

Pie cenn
Crtrwn {J@me_ﬁﬁxo: %ng Bd, oo Counly T‘O@-J

b Is site currently served by public mslt? Ifnot,whatlsﬂleapproxlmatedxstancetoﬂ:cnearest Imnsxt stop? il
Moy e neartat g gk—b-?« e i 4 wiyle s T S Ge\&eﬂdai&,

c. How many parkmg spaces would the completed pmject have" How many would the project eliminate?

Zevo .. Torwy g (s e ~TWM¢

O ra._ue.(ei.cs vt uses E"‘\‘ f'ﬂ&"g@a b
g R

d. Wnl] the proposal require any new roads or streets or improvements to existing roads or streets, not including dnveways'? If
50, generally describe (mdlcaxe whether publ:c or private). :

Na.

10



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT _ ' ' EVALUATIONFOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air u'ansportanon‘? If s0, generally describe.
Mo .

f. How many vehicular trips 'per day would be generated by the completed project? If known, indicate when peak volurnes would
occur.,

Nowane of  less  Bun L g day.

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control uanspo:tatibn impacts, if any: -

Nove |

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for pubhc services (for example: ﬁre pmtecnon, polu:e pmtectlon, health care,
schools, othcr}'? If so, generally describe.

No .

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any.

LY

- 16. Utilities ;

a. Clrcle utilities currently available at the site: @natm'al gas,(water_,reﬁ.lse semce,@e, sanitary sewer, g-,pug -
isystem; other.. ' _
A e 2

b. Describe the utllmcs that are proposed for the project, the utlhty prowdmg the service, and the general constmctmn activities
on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed.

\\59 u_h\ﬁ"wm Pt"?#%@? @1 &ﬂ%ﬂﬁ' e &’}:‘%Qﬁﬁg Hw

surve  the guighea tewdh  bouse  $ o truchne. o

C SlGNA'lURF..

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the lead agency is relying on them to make its
decision.

S k

] —71~-|
Date Submitted: 03 , \

1



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT ' | EVALUATION FOR
| _ AGENCY USE ONLY
D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS

(do not use this sheet-for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in eonjunctnon
with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

No 5'3,‘“9?“-*74 ot

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are

N o

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life? |
P :3'3&?;1.@?2‘2 ‘gw{;&fe_{-‘b

Proposed measures to protect oreopserve_planfs, ammals, fish, or marine life are
o & ' : 7

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?
Ne ..Atgﬂ'f-,ewé &w@?ﬁ:f"’é . :

Pmposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:
N .
4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks, -
_ wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, ﬂoodplmns, or pnme farmlands? -

Ny 5t3rukmj : fm{‘tlc -

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are: 28

12



TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

[\fﬂ o) !MPE"': 5N

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

SIS

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
services and utilities?

I\J o *K‘Dktt’r‘}

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:
[SEE:

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

7. Identify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local state, or fedml Iaws or reqmrements for the protectnon of

the envxromnent

[\pg@ b nftus)
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